
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

Phase II, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Standards 
Committee 

  

Councillors on the Committee 
 
Councillor Bridges (Chair) 

Councillor Denys (Vice-Chair) 

Councillors Bhatt, Nelson and Gill 

 

   

Date: THURSDAY, 20 FEBRUARY 
2025 
 

 

Time: 6.00 PM 
 

Venue: HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC 
SERVICES' OFFICE - CIVIC 
CENTRE, HIGH STREET, 
UXBRIDGE, UB8 1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

The public and press are welcome 
to attend and observe the meeting.  

 
For safety and accessibility, security measures will 
be conducted, including searches of individuals and 
their belongings. Attendees must also provide 
satisfactory proof of identity upon arrival. Refusal to 
comply with these requirements will result in non-
admittance. 
 
This meeting may be broadcast on the Council’s 
YouTube channel. You can also view this agenda 
online at www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

  
Published: Wednesday, 12 February 
2025 

 Contact:  Lloyd White 
Tel: 01895 556743 
Email: lwhite@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
 

Public Document Pack

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/


 
 
 
 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 

Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services.  
 
Please enter via main reception and visit the 
security desk to sign-in and collect a visitors 
pass. You will then be directed to the 
Committee Room. 
 
Accessibility 
 
For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use in the various meeting rooms.  
 
Attending, reporting and filming of meetings 
 
For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if 
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt 
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular 
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an 
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the 
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the 
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode. 
Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations. 

 



 

Agenda 
 
 
 

1 Apologies for Absence 

2 Minutes  

 To approve the minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 28 February and 9 May 
2024 (attached) 

3 Declarations of Interest  

 To note any declarations of interest in any matter before the Committee 

4 Confirmation that all items marked Part I will be considered in public and those 
marked Part II, in private 

 

PART I 

5 Standards and Ethics Indicators 2024  

 To consider the annual report detailing a range of Standards and Ethics indicators for the 
authority (attached)  

 

PART II 

6 Complaints Monitoring  

 To note details of complaints received against elected Members (attached) 



This page is intentionally left blank



_________________________________________________________________________

Minutes 

Standards Committee 
Wednesday, 28 February 2024 
Meeting held at the Civic Centre, High Street, 
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

Published on: 29 February 2024 
Come into effect immediately 

Members Present: Councillors Bridges (Chair), Denys, Gill, Nelson and Riley 

Officers Present: Messrs Egan and White 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Tuckwell for whom Councillor
Riley was substituting.

2. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 1
March and 12 May 2023 be taken as read and confirmed.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

4. CONFIRMATION THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART I WILL BE CONSIDERED IN
PUBLIC AND THOSE MARKED PART II, IN PRIVATE

The items to be considered in Part II were confirmed.

5. STANDARDS AND ETHICS INDICATORS 2023

The Committee considered the annual report detailing a range of standards and
ethics indicators for the authority for the calender year 2023. More information was
requested in relation to Adult Social Care Ombudsman cases that had been uphled.
The Head of Democratic Services confirmed that he would circulate a non-
confidential summary.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

6. COMPLAINTS MONITORING

This item was considered in Part II. Members noted details of complaints received
against elected Members during 2023.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



_________________________________________________________________________ 

- Page 2 -

Page 2



 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 1 - 

Minutes 
 

 

Standards Committee 
9.05pm, Thursday, 9 May 2024 
Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 
 

 Members Present:  
Wayne Bridges (Chair) 
Nick Denys (Vice-Chair) 
Kishan Bhatt 
Tony Gill 
June Nelson 
 
  
  
 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR 
 
RESOLVED: That Councillor Bridges be elected as Chair of the Standards 
Committee for the 2024/2025 municipal year.  
 

2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR 
 
RESOLVED: That Councillor Denys be elected as Vice-Chair of the Standards 
Committee for the 2024/2025 municipal year.  
 
 
The meeting concluded at 9:10pm. 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Standards Committee - 20 February 2025 

 
Reporting Officer: Lloyd White, Head of Democratic Services 

 
SUMMARY 
 
This report sets out summary information on the following range of topics, by which to 
gauge the corporate the health of the Authority in relation to Standards and Ethics: 

 Public Interest Reports; 

 Whistle Blowing Incidents; 

 Challenges to Procurement Decisions; 

 Employment Tribunal and Employment Appeal Tribunal Cases; 

 Officer Declarations of Interest in relation to Council Contracts; 

 Member Declarations of 
 Interest at Meetings 
 Gifts and Hospitality 

 Local Government Ombudsman Complaints. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: That the report be noted. 
 
INFORMATION 
 
The Committee has agreed to receive annual reports on a range of standards and 
ethics indicators and presenting this information in the public arena will demonstrate 
that the Council is conducting its business in a lawful, transparent manner and that 
any transgressions are dealt with according to due process. The figures below relate 
to the calendar year 2024. 
 
1. PUBLIC INTEREST REPORTS 2024: 
 

Nil. (nil in 2023) 
 

2. WHISTLE-BLOWING INCIDENTS REPORTED 2024: 
 

Nil (nil in 2023): 
 
3. CHALLENGES TO PROCUREMENT DECISIONS 2024: 
 

Nil (nil in 2023). 
 
4. EMPLOYMENT TRIBUNAL (ET) AND EMPLOYMENT APPEAL TRIBUNAL 

(EAT) CASES RECEIVED AND/OR SETTLED AND/OR ONGOING 2024: 
 
In 2024, 4 ET claims were settled and there are currently 2 active cases both 
relating to unfair dismissal claims. 

 
5. OFFICER DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN RELATION TO COUNCIL 

CONTRACTS 2024: 
 

Nil 

STANDARDS AND ETHICS INDICATORS 2024 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



Standards Committee - 20 February 2025 

6. MEMBER DECLARATIONS 2024: 
 

i) Declarations of Interest made by Members at Meetings during 2024: 
 

Note: A Member with a pecuniary interest in any matter being considered must 
declare that interest, not speak or vote on the item and leave the meeting. A 
Member with a non-pecuniary interest must declare that interest but may remain 
in the meeting, speak and vote. If, however, a member of the public, knowing 
all the relevant facts, would view the non-pecuniary interest as so significant 
that it is likely to prejudice the Member’s judgment of the public interest, then 
that Member must declare that interest, not speak or vote on the item and must 
leave the room whilst that item is being considered. 

 
In 2024 the following declarations were made by Members: 
 
Councillor: 
Bennett - 1 
Burles - 1 
Corthorne - 14 
Garelick – 2 

Judge - 1 
Mand - 1 
Nelson- West - 3 
 

 
Broken down as follows: 

 
14th February 2024 - Hillingdon Planning Committee 
7. Hayes Park Central and South (FUL) - 12853/APP/2023/1492 

 Councillor Nelson-West – Non-Pecuniary - the application site was situated within his 
Ward. He left the room during the consideration of the item. 

8. Hayes Park Central and South (LBC) - 12853/APP/2023/1493 
 Councillor Nelson-West - Non-Pecuniary - the application site was situated within his 

Ward. He left the room during the consideration of the item. 
9. Rosedale College, Wood End Green Road, Hayes - 16034/APP/2023/2812 

 Councillor Garelick – Non-Pecuniary - the application site was situated within her 
Ward. She remained in the room during the consideration of the item. 

10. Rosedale College (temporary classrooms associated with 2812) - 16034/APP/2023/2796 
 Councillor Garelick – Non-Pecuniary - the application site was situated within her 

Ward. She remained in the room during the consideration of the item. 

 
14th March 2024 - Hillingdon Planning Committee 
9. Dyson Drive, Uxbridge - 78464/APP/2023/3668 

 Councillor Bennett – Non-Pecuniary - he lived in an adjacent road. He left the room 
while this item was being considered and did not vote on the item. 

 
18th April 2024 - Children, Families and Education Select Committee 
6. Hillingdon Music Hub Annual Report 

 Councillor Judge – Non-Pecuniary - Cllr worked for Ealing Council, dealing with school 
finance, and there was an element of Ealing Music Service which she oversaw. 
Councillor Judge remained in the room for this item. 

 
5th June 2024 - Pensions Committee 
5. Administration Report 
6. Draft 2023/24 External Audit Report and 2024/25 Audit Plan 
7. Investment Strategy and Fund Manager Performance - Part I 
8. Responsible Investment 
9. Risk Register Report 

Page 6



Standards Committee - 20 February 2025 

10. Governance 
11. Investment Part II - Strategy review and Manager Updates - Including Investment Strategy 
Statement 
12. 2023/24 Budget Outturn and 2024/25 Business Plan and Budget 

 Councillor Corthorne – Non-Pecuniary - as a deferred member of the Local 
Government Pension Scheme. He remained in the room during discussion of these 
items. 

 
24th September 2024 - Residents' Services Select Committee 
5. Review of Homelessness and the Customer Journey 

 Councillor Burles – Non-Pecuniary - on the Management Board of the Citizen’s Advice 
Bureau in Hillingdon. Councillor Burles remained in the room but did not participate in 
the discussion on this item. 

 
2nd October 2024 - Hillingdon Planning Committee 
8. 152-154 Uxbridge Road - 4482/APP/2022/213 

 Councillor Mand - Pecuniary - as the proposed development was opposite his home. 
Councillor Mand left the room for the duration of the item. 

 
5th December 2024 - Hillingdon Planning Committee 
6. 16 Hayes End Drive, 9105/APP/2024/1760 

 Councillor Nelson-West – Non-Pecuniary - Councillor had been in correspondence 
with petitioners. He left the room for this item and did not take part in the vote. 

 
10th December 2024 - Pensions Committee 
5. Administration Report 
6. Investment Strategy and Fund Manager Performance - Part I 
7. Responsible Investment 
8. Risk Register Report 
9. Governance 
10. PF Annual Report and Draft Accounts 

 Councillor Corthorne – Non-Pecuniary - as a deferred member of the Local 
Government Pension Scheme. He remained in the room during discussion of these 
items. 

 
************************************* 

 
ii) Member Declarations of Gifts and Hospitality during 2024: 
 

In 2024, 4 declarations were received (17 in 2021, 20 in 2022 and 6 in 2023) 
from: 
 
Councillor Bianco 

 25.04.24 - Dinner with MP for Uxbridge & South Ruislip at the House of 
Lords - approx' £40 - accepted 

Councillor Edwards 

 16.04.24 - Hayes Muslim Centre - Foodstuff hamper - £40 - accepted and 
shared with office. 

 26.06.24 - Mrs Janet Edwards - gift of cake - approx' value £10 - given to 
staff. 

Councillor Smallwood 

 21.09.24 - Abel Campos - boxing tickets - £225 - accepted. 
 

Page 7



Standards Committee - 20 February 2025 

7. OMBUDSMAN COMPLAINTS RECEIVED/SETTLED 2024 
 
Complaints to the Local Government Ombudsman (LGO) continue to be dealt with 
within required timescales and in accordance with the Council's Corporate Complaints 
Policy. 
 
The Policy was reviewed and updated by Cabinet in 2015 with the result that the 
process has been streamlined and made more efficient for complainants, with less 
time spent on complaints about 'policy' or complaints that could be labelled frivolous.  
 
Complaints to the Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman and Housing 
Ombudsman Service during 2024: 
 
In 2024, the Housing Ombudsman Service and the Local Government and Social Care 
Ombudsman concluded 57 complaints, (56 for 2019, 67 for 2020, 34 in 2021, 89 in 
2022 and 36 for 2023) The figures for 2024 are as follows: 
  

Service Area 
Total 

complaints 
Upheld 

Partially 
Upheld 

Not 
Upheld 

Did not 
investigate 

Finance 7 2 1 0 4 

Adult Social 
Care 

1 0 1 0 0 

Children 
Services 

0 0 0 0 0 

Place 49 12 5 17 15 

Total 57 14 7 17 19 

  

The number of Ombudsman Investigations is higher than 2023 of 36 and it is 
envisaged that the volume of complaints to the Ombudsman will continue to rise. This 
is because on 1 April 2024, the Housing Ombudsman Service and Local Government 
and Social Care Ombudsman introduced new Complaint Handling Codes which 
removed informal complaints as a category and replaced it with “Service Request”.  
 
This profound change is having an impact on the handling of complaints as the council 
now registers more formal complaints and this means more complaints escalating to 
the Ombudsman. The informal step was useful as it was used to resolve complaint(s) 
through dialogue. Please note that of the 57 complaints concluded by the Ombudsman 
in 2024, 63% (36) were either not upheld or did not investigate, which is a significant 
number of investigations. 
 

Page 8



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 6STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	5 Standards and Ethics Indicators 2024
	6 Complaints Monitoring

